CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

January 27, 2015

Dennis C. Wilkinson, PLA

Morrow Reardon Wilkinson Miller, Ltd.
210 La Veta NE

Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: Mile High Little League
Traffic Circulation Layout (Sheets 4, 5, & 6 of 11)
Architect’s Stamp Date 1/26/2015 (K21/D002A)

Dear Mr. Wilkinson,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-27-15, the Traffic
Circulation Layout (TCL) is approved for Paving Permit.

When the site construction is complete, please use this approved plan for certification.
Redline any minor changes and adjustments that were made in the field. A NM

PO Box 1293 registered architect or engineer must stamp, sign, and date the certification TCL along
with indicating that the development was built in “substantial compliance” with the
TCL. Submit this certification TCL with a completed Drainage and Transportation

Albuquerque Informatioq Sheet to front counter personnel for log in and evaluation by
Transportation.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3999.

New Mexico 87103
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www.cabq.gov

Shahab TPE:
City Engineer, Planning Department
Development Review Services
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